ConocoPhillips, Alaska
700 G Street

COﬁOCOPhi"ips Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 907-7751

December 17, 2024

Michelle R. Simmons

Senior Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Materials Licensing Branch

Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Region IV

1600 East Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, Texas 76011

Ms. Simmons,

ConocoPhillips Alaska has not maintained or stored fixed nuclear gauges at "Seawater
Treatment Plant (STP), Oliktok Point (North Slope), Alaska, 99734," at any time per our records.

[ hope this will satisfy your inquiry and allow your review to continue.

If you need anything eise do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Aaron Winterfeld /Jerry Robustellini
ConocoPhillips D&W HSE Specialist/RSO
907-659-7751 or 907-301-6916
NZ2h0@eonoconhillips.com




